





g(cn.%fsn 81
Mr., IUBIN (United Statss dof America) belleved that the report
was both inadsquate and incorrest,

Mr, MOROZOV (Unich of Soviet Soclalist Republics) felt that
he could not agree with tlé contents of the paregraph &s & whole and that
the deletion of a few words did not make it any more acceptable,
The Indian amendment was rejected by 6 votes to 2, with 4 sbstentions,

Paragreph 13, es previously amended, was_adopted by 9 votes to 4.

Paregraph 14
The CEAIRMAN drew the attention of the Commission to the fol-
lowing amended text of paragreph L
"The Commission emphasized that the goal of economlc
development was the achievement of indspendence, both political
and economic, by the undsr-developed countries and territories.
Certain members of the Commission held, however, that since
industrialization alone can free the economies of these areas
of colonial features, they wished to re-affirm the principle
that industrialization is & decisive phase in economic dsvelopment,
For the same reason they wished % endowse the views expressed
in the report of the Sub-Commission regarding the safeguards
required in relation to foreign financing in order to avold the
exploitation of the economy in the interest of foreign monopolies.”

|
!
i

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed the
delation of the second and third sentences of the paragreph. In his
opinion the Commission had to discuss the report of the Commission as
& whole and it was too early at that stage to formlate any possible
dlssenting opinion. When the Commission had completed its report, any
menber who disagreed with any partioular point of that report could
formulate his views thereon and have them either included in the report
or appended thersto as a footnote,




gég.kﬁn 81

The CHAIRMAN belisved that the discussion would progress
more repidly if the report insluded both majority and minority views.
The views of the majority would be glven as the oplnion of the Commission
ag a whole, and if some members held a different view the report would.
make 1t clear that certain members had disagreed with that opinion.
The Commission adopted the first sentence of paregreph 1k,
After a further exchange of views, and in view of discrepancies

E the tmmhtim, the Commission deferred the examination of the
remaining two sentences of paregraph 1k,

Paragraph 15
Mr. de SELLIERS (Bslgium) proposed that only the first senw-

tence of paragraph 15 should be retained.

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviat Socialist Republics) said that
he would prefer to state his views after he had studied the sectlon of
the report representing the views of the Commission.

Mr. de SELLIERS (Belgium) explained that he had proposed the
deletion of sentence 2 of paragraph 15, becauss the views of tho minority
Were more adequately expressed than those of the majority.

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that
he had no objectlon to the deletion of sentence 2 of paragraph 15, but
. that his opinion was not based on majority or minority considerations,

‘The CHAIRMAN put the deletlon of sentence 2 of paragraph 15
to the wnte. ;
' Tt was unanimously agreed that sentence 2 of paregreph 15 should
be dsleted.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Australla,
proposed that sentence 1 of paregraph 15 should also be deleted, becauss
1t seemed 1llogical for it to constitute a separate paragreph.

: /Mr. BYSTRICKY



E(_ON-J’,M 81
Mr, BYSTRICKY (Czechéslovakia) remarked that the Commission

oould suggest later in which part of the report that sentenoce should be
] r : ESLRTR A "’

The CEAIRMAN stated that the whole of paragraph 15 would be
delsted, The Commission reserved the right to reconsider. sentence 1, if
it so wished,

Paragraph 16
The CHAIRMAN noted that the drafting amendment proposed by
the representative of Norway in dooument E/CN.1M.56/Add.2, was accepted.

Mr, BOE (Norway) felt that, with yegard to the problem of
finanoing econcmic development, private investment in foreign countries
could be expandsd, provided thers were sufficisat safeguards both to.t:
the investors emd the countries ressiving finanoial aid.

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Boviet Socialist Republics) felt that
paragreph 16 wes a one-slded statement of fsot in the interests of
Investors, Ite provisions would slimimate all obstacles to the flow of
foreign capital into other countriss, No mention wes made of the unfore
tunate results of foreign capital in the past, A flow of foreign capital °
would lead to the dependence of the under-developed countriees on the
economically powerful countries,

He would therefcre vote against paragraph 16,

- Paregraph 16 ves adopted with minor amendments, by 10 votes to k.

My, SAKSENA (India) requested that the members who had not
supported paregseph 16 should be allowed to submit/a separate report if
they so wished,

The CHAIRMAN agreed to the request of the representative of
India, | '~

Paragraph 17 \

Mr, IUBIN (United States of America) suggested that the
Brazlllan representative's proposed additions to the dreft report
(E/cN.1AT.56/A34,1) should be 1nserted as a new paragraph 17. He also
proposed a drafting amendment, L.

/Mr, NUNES GUIMARAES




gﬂ.%/sn 81 s

Mr, NUNES GUIMARAES (Brazil) accepted both suggestions,

My, de SELLIERS (Belgium) said that foreign investors who
Invested capital in an undsr-developed country wished to be able to
repatriate all their profits and, if necessary, the capital invested
also, He therefore felt that the absence of any reference to the
possibility of repatriating capitel and to the guarantee that only a8
proportion of profits sould be transferred in (o) and (d) of Mr, Guimaraes®
Propoeals was liable to act ag a deterrent. If Mr, Guimaraes meant
that when profits were less thsn & given psrcentage of the capital
invested thelr transfer would be assured, and that when higher, the
transfer of only a certain proportion would be guaranteed, that would
be likely to discourage investors. If, however, the transfer of all
rrofits was guaranteed, there remained only the question of the re-
patriation of capital.

Mr., NUNES GUIMARAES (Brazil) said the main obstacle to the free
transfer of forelgn capital, profits etc. from the less developed
countries was caused by their bdalance of payments difficulties, arieing
from the fact that they usually depended on the export of one or two
primary products, It was therefors more convenient and prudent to
guerantee transfer of a low fixed proportion, so that the transfer of
foreign capital should not cease, The countries would, of ocourse,
endeavour to trensfer the whole amount, if possibls. It was in fact
better to guarantes a limited quantity than to have no guarantees at
all and he thought that that should act as an inducement to foreign
investors.,

He agreed with the French representative that (d) should be a
ssparate paregraph and that it did not come under the enumeration of
special inducements,.

Mr. SAKSENA (India) prrposed the deletion of (d) and the
addition at the end of (o) of the words "and the balance of payments
position of the country concerned.”

That amendment was adopted,

Mr, do SELLIERS (Belgium) proposed the addition, under the
anumemtion of special Inducements to foreign investors, of other 1deas
‘such as the avoldance of double taxation and the poseibility of re-
patriating capital to the country of origin,

/He specified



%@o%’@_&l

He spscified that by the elimination of doubls taxation he did
not mean the procedure suggested in the report of the Sub-Commission on
Eoconomic Development, namely that the capital investing country should
not tax its nationals, He thought double taxation should be avoidad.
by bilateral agreements between the countries canoemed.

After further discussion, Mr, LUBIN (United States of America)
formlated the new proposed paragraph (c) as followss.

"Insofar as forelgn ocapital 1s involved

"(1) The elimination of double taxation by bilateral or
mltilateral . agreemsnts, /

"(2) Trensfer guarentees for profits, dividends or
intereat., The extent of the guarantees for the mrioﬁs flelds
need not be identical; the socale might reflect the relative
importance of the various types and fields of investment and
the balance of paymente poeitlion of the uountrj oomarhad.

"(3) Provieloy for the repatriation of capital,"

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Boviet SBoecialist Republics) seid that
the reasons which had led him to wobte ageimet paragraph 16 would oblige him
to vote against the proposed paragraprh 17 also.

The matters dealt with in peragraph 17, such as elimination of
double taxation, were plainiy in the interests of investors, He had
already clearly ezﬁ:m-eaaod. his view on thatsubject and vo;ced. his
objections to the proposal, based on the fact that the elimination of
double taxation was tantamount to granting privileges to investors which
would increase the tax burden of the masses of the people.

On the request of Mr. BOE (Norway), & separate vote was taker,
on the various gub~divisions of the new paragreph 17 (E/CN.IM.56/Addl/.
. The preamble, as amended by the representative of the United Sm
og America, was adopted by 1l votes to 2, with no abstentions,
Sub-paragraph (a) was adopted by 11 votes to 2, with no abstentions.
Sub-paragreph (b) was adoptéd by 10 votes to 2, with 1 abstention,

 Sub-paragreph (o), as emended, was adopted by 1l votes to 3.’

Paxmgreph 17 (E/CN.1M.56)
Mr, BOE (Norwey) assumed that voting in favour of the paregreph
did not imply that members subsoribed to the opinlon expressed by the

/President of



gg.&/sn 81
President of the International Bark, &s reported in the paragraph.
Paragraph 17 was adopted by 9 votes to 3, with 1 abgtention,

Paragraph 18 (E/CN.1/M.56)
Minor drafting amendments were proposed to paragraph 18 by the
CHAIRMAN and the representative of INDIA,

Mr, de SELLIERS (Beslgium) pointed out that the views expressed

. in the paragraph were not those of the Commission, and that that parae

graph was in direct contradistion to the statement by the President of
the International Bank given in the preceding paregraph,

He was opposed to the 1dea of establishing a new agency for
International financing, Hls country was & member of the Internmational
Bank and 1f his Government thought the Bank could not adequately fulfil
its functions 1t would point that out through its representative to the
Bank, He felt that if a projeot was productive it would be financed by
the Bank, if not 1t should be discarded. He could not, therefore, support
paragraph 18, end he proposed that less importance should be given in
the report to the suggestion for the establishment of the Urdited Nations
Economic Development Administretion (UNEDA), and that a statement should
be added saying that some members dild not think there was eny need to
establish a new organizatien,

Mr, LUBIN (United States of America) thought the Commission

mist express an opinion on UNEDA, since the Suh-Commlission had recommended
if for ite consideretion.

He proposed the addition of the words "the gap which in their
opinion now exists" in the first sentence, He also proposed the
addition of the sentence "The Commission felt that there wes no need
for the creation of a new international agency in the field of
intermational finance," at the beginning of the paragreph, ,

Mr, BOE (Norway) could not support that suggestion. While
he felt that UNEDA was not very practicahle, he thought there might
be a possibility of useful additions in that field, He drew attention
to point 5 in his proposed additions (E/CN.1/W.56/Add.2), which would
be excluded if he voted for the sentence proposed by the United States
representative,

It was agreed to suspend consideration of paregrerh 18,

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m.



